Digitized from Box 26 of the White House Press Releases at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

MAY 28, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary

## NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate William A. Ingram, of Palo Alto, California, to be a United States District Judge for the Northern District of California. He will succeed Alfonso J. Zirpoli who retired effective September 30, 1975.

Mr. Ingram has been a Judge of the California Superior Court since 1971.

A biographical sketch is attached.

## WILLIAM A. INGRAM

Born: July 6, 1924

Jeffersonville, Indiana

Legal Residence:

California

Marital Status:

Married

Wife--Barbara Brown Lender

3 children

Education:

1943 1946-1947 Stanford University

1943-1944

University of California

1947-1950

University of Louisville School

of Law; LL.B. degree

Bar:

1951

California

Military Service:

1943-1946

United States Marine Corps

Experience:

1951-1955

Litter, Coakley, Lauritzen & Ferdon

1955-1957

Deputy District Attorney

Santa Clara County

1957-1969

Rankin, Oneal, Luckhardt, Center,

Longinotti & Ingram

1969-1971

Judge of the Municipal Court

Santa Clara County

1971 to present

Judge, California Superior Court

Office:

Court House

San Jose, California 95113